Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 12/27/2019 9:46:54 AM

To: Sheree Hemphill [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=db464b552ad54f1f8a8045434f579332-Sheree Hemp]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777328810725 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777328810725

Ship date
Thu, 12/26/2019

E‘zfééﬂdy Wilooy, Planning Mgy

Distivery dats:
Fri, 12/27/2019 9:43 am

Samanths Bricker, Chist Env

City of inglewond, Planning Div e M08 Angeles World Alrports
INGLEWCOOD, CA 031

Bk Delivered

LOB ANGELES, OA 80045

P
LA

Shipment Facts

Our records indicste that the following packags has been deliverad.
Tracking numbar: 777328810725

Status: Crolivered: 1208772018 (8:43
Al Bigned for By LZAMAN

Hefersnos: DAF1238 a0 Tee
Signed for by EZARMAN
Defivary looation: LOS ANGELES, CA
Delivered o ReceplionistFront Desk
Service type: Fadix Priority Ovarnight®
Packaging fyps: Fadin® Envelops
Number of plecss: 1

Walght G50 D,

Special handliing/Services: Deliver Weaskday

Biandard transit V2272048 by 1030 am







